

All Saints' Episcopal Church began as a Mission in 1909 with 26 communicants. The first church building, a frame structure was erected in 1909 on the southwest corner of Selma and Ann Streets. Later it was moved to the corner of Ann and Government Streets. The present church, of English Gothic Architecture, was erected in 1915, and the old church was used as a parish house. When the present Parish House was built in 1928, the old church building was moved into the backyard where it is in use as an annex to the parish house.

PLACE STAMP HERE

POST CARD

SENUINE CURTEICH-CHICAGO "C.T. ART.COLORTONE"